STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

_ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Zn
co St :
COUNTY OF Florencd_} ’ -
STATE . : vs. T INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2015-GS-21-00888

~ Lorenzo Ragin

)

)

)

; A/WH#: 2015A2120200485
) Date of Offense:  3/11/2015
)

)

)

)

)

S.C.Code § : 16-13-0030(B
CDR Code #: 3420

SENTENCE SHEEsEP 09 2015

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[:] No[] .. CO
In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or ﬁﬁ@:é&op ea’S
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000 ~~$—
in violation of § 16-13-0030(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420
[X}- NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
' w/minor lst or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, E] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's mmals) e
‘The plea is: ithout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, / D Negotlated Sentence, commendation by the State S
AT WWe Iem,o 7, oo &Zn 1Sh b
ichardson, David SCBar# .7/ /Defendant 7 Attorney for Defendant ‘ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m Department of Corregtlons, [L] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ! i& days earsor [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
~provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of §

of § ; plus. costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services_standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. /Y-GS~ FE R )-S5 Y- 007
%/SONCURRENT or m/Cg;ISECUTIVE to sentence on: /4 .  ~laS = /Y~ 33 2 ‘ ‘
The Defendant is to be given credit for tlme served ursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 7 ,Z

[7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST[TUTtON: ] Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP .
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/honlrs Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . . " Obtain GED - [7]
[] Set by SCDPPPS - - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp
— — : May serve W/E beglmng _
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U]
*Fine: o $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testlng M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
- § 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) swoo 8 /) " pmts. of $ beginning - .q
14-1-211(A)2) (D , - )
§ (4)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ | pa1d to Public Defender FundC’0
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ SI— Q™ N
1- Other: o\ Y ud
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ o A e,
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 "~ § 4\\?\%’ o B 50
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ e M LCX LG
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ - A 0\5?“\ “C{“o
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % o o % 00\3\\
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [] Appointed PD or appointed ({Ehefq'counsel
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 4 W _ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 %(.pald fto Clerk

during probation-and shall beColiected before

TOTAL ' _ 4 $ /()\f Lﬂ any other fees.

,ﬂ ﬂ%/,( " Presiding Judge g %‘. — .

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ' V4 . Judge Code: / (0/
~ Court Reporter: 77 ,vﬂ/m// Sentence Date: : &-3/-/8

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) . INDICTMENT FOR
: ) : g -
COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) GRAND LARCENY Ve

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on SEPTEMBER 3, 20i5'the Grand Jurors of
FLLORENCE County present upon their oath: s

COUNT ONE- GRAND LARCENY
CDR: 3420 16-13-0030(B)(1)

‘That Lorenzo Ragin did in Florence County on or about March 11, 2015, take and carry
away the personal goods of Paramount Jewelers, valued at more than two thousand .($2000.00)
dollars but less than ten thousand ($10,000.00) dollars, described as follows: jewelry, with the
intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property and to convert the goods to his own
use, in violation of Section 16-13-0030(B)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peacé and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
‘provided. - : ' ' ’

"~ E.L. Clements, lil
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR



WITNESSES

Sheldon Sheliey ] Florence Police Depariment

DOCKET No. 2015-GS-21-00888
The State of South Carolina
County of

FLORENCE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM - 201

—i,

David A Richargison

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A2120200485

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE

VvS.

LORENZO RAGIN

1

D TRUEBILL

\J(’/Vu/(ﬁ ZW

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: *— 3 i

VERDICT

Indictment for

GRAND LARCENY

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:




